
From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
To: "Wayne Fassbender"
Cc: Hammerton, JP; Joseph.Gaug@albint.com; Stelzel, Benton C - DNR
Subject: RE: Time Extension for NR 716 Site Investigative Report, BRRTS #02-45-000015
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:53:00 PM
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Wayne,
 
Your request to extend the time frame for submittal of a Site Investigation Report and revised
groundwater monitoring plan as laid out in the May 12, 2017 Conditional Approval of Site Investigation
Work Plan and Addendum from October 12, 2017 to October 26, 2017 for the Appleton Wire (Former)
site, BRRTS #02-45-000015, is approved. Thank you for keeping the DNR up to date on the status of
the investigation.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Jennifer Borski
Phone: (920) 424-7887
Jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov
 

From: Wayne Fassbender [mailto:WFassbender@enviroforensics.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 4:40 PM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Cc: Hammerton, JP; Joseph.Gaug@albint.com; Stelzel, Benton C - DNR
Subject: Time Extension for NR 716 Site Investigative Report
 
Hi Jennifer:
 
As we have previously discussed, here is a request to extend the deadline for the former
Appleton Wire site investigative report.
 
Wayne P. Fassbender, PG
Senior Project Manager
 
EnviroForensics  | N16 W23390 Stone Ridge Drive, Suite G | Waukesha, WI 53188
P. 414-982-3988 |  C. 262-490-6472 |  F. 262-510-0460
www.enviroforensics.com  
 
Turning Environmental Liabilities Into Assets®
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Privileged and Confidential
This communication and any attachments constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of
this message.  This communication may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient and receipt  by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the confidential or privileged
nature of the communication.  Any interception, review, copying, disclosure, use or distribution of this communication by
others is strictly prohibited.  The sender takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on this communication.  If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the communication.

 


